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Adams, Patty

From: Heron, Teresa .

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2007 2:57 PM

To: Adams, Patty; Friday, Barbara

Subject: FW: Avon Park Power Plant - Public Notice - Proof of Publication

Attachments: Document.pdf

Public Notice

From: Meyer, Dave [mailto:Dave.Meyer@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2007 12:56 PM

To: Heron, Teresa

Cc: sosbourn@golder.com; West, Patricia Q.

Subject: Avon Park Power Plant - Public Notice - Proof of Publication

Hi Teresa,

Once again I am having trouble obtaining the proof of publication statement from the newspaper
for the public notice within the seven day period. I've attached a copy of a fax that I
received from the Highlands Today... I am told that the original has been sent out, however, I
have yet to receive the proof of publication.

I will forward on the proof of publication as soon as I receive it. In the meantime, I hope
the attached will suffice. Please let me know if you have any concerns.

<<Document.pdf>>

Best Regards, Dave 727 820 5295

10/4/2007
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HIGHLANDS TODAY & THE TAMPA TRIBUNE
Published Daily
Sebring, Highiands County, Florida

.. State of Florida - - - }
County of Highlands}ss.

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Tina Gottus, who on vath says that
ghe is the Publishér of The Highlands Today, a daily newspaper published at Sebring in
Highlands County, Flarida; that the attacked copy of advertisement being a

in the matier

PROTECTION
TITLE V AIR OPERATION PERMIT RENEWAL
PROGRESS ENERGY - AVON PARK POWER PLANT
HIGHLANDS COUNTY

Published in THE HIGHLANDS TODAY in the issues of
SEPTEMBER 28, 2007

Affiani farther says that the said The Tampa Tribupe is a pewspaper published at Sehring [Fi
in gaid Highlands County, Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been o
cantinususly published in gaid Highlands County, Florida, each day and has been entered -
as second class mail maticr at the post affice in Sebring, in said Highlands County, Florida
for a perind of onc year next preceding the first pablication of the attached copy of Pyt
advertisement; and afftant forther says that he has neither paid nor promised any person, ‘cep
this advertisement for publication in the said newspsper. : :

;Z[ﬁf{@ ﬁg gé.ud

Tina Gottus, PubEsher
Swom to and subscribed by me, 34 Day of October, 2607.

Persomally Kuown ‘/ or Product Ideatification

Type of Identification Pcoduned




